

From: "Raymond Quianzon" <quianzon@fhhlaw.com>
To: "Carl Huie" <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 6/18/02 9:45PM
Subject: Fw: 0202-EX-ST-2002 Status

forwarded to DAK 5:29

Mr. Huie -

I have amended the captioned application to adjust the dates that the experimental equipment will be displayed at the trade show at the Argent Hotel. Rather than the second week in July, it will be displayed the third week.

(Jul 15-14)

Please advise what timetable we should expect for FCC action.

(Jul 12-22)

Thanks.

Raymond Quianzon

----- Original Message -----

From: Raymond Quianzon

To: Carl Huie

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2002 7:39 PM

Subject: 0202-EX-ST-2002 Status

Mr. Huie -

In reviewing the captioned Special Temporary Authority application, I note that the status remains pending. The application was filed two weeks ago and paid for by credit card. Is the application clearing IRAC? Is there anything else that I may do to expedite its processing?

Thank you.

- Raymond Quianzon
Counsel to XtremeSpectrum